From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: RE: FAQs
Date: Thursday, December 1, 2016 9:35:32 AM

Changes have been incorporated.
Any word from Melissa?

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 7:40 AM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: FAQs

Sara,

Ray sent me some minor changes to the FAQ. The changes are all tracked, so you can find
them. Hopefully they aren't too difficult to make. Thanks!

Dustin

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 2:37 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Subject: RE: FAQs

Ok. Thanks!

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 2:36 PM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: FAQs

Dustin,

| just finished with the formatting of the FAQ page. Because of the fact that you click on the
guestion to go to the answer, there are A LOT of href and anchor tags throughout the
document.

If you update the current FAQs, please use track changes so | know what’s changed and can
just make the changes. Or just provide new questions if there aren’t changes within the
current FAQ.

Sara
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